

# TDC Club

September 12, 2022

6:30 - pm

Beef O'Brady's, Satellite

<b>Meeting called by:</b>	Executive Board	<b>Type of meeting:</b>	TDC Board Meeting
<b>President:</b>	Cheryl Dawson	<b>Notes:</b>	Michele Ramsay
<b>Approve Minutes:</b>	1st Stacy 2nd Heather		

<b>Board Attendees:</b>	Cheryl Dawson, Stacy Jones, Martin Peat, Jay Longmire, Heather Nazario, Traci Moore, Michele Ramsay
-------------------------	---

## Minutes

<b>Agenda item:</b>	Reading of minutes of last meeting	<b>Presenter:</b>	Michele
---------------------	------------------------------------	-------------------	---------

**Discussion:** minutes are printed and on the back table; quick recap

<b>Agenda item:</b>	Budget Committee Report	<b>Presenter:</b>	Lindsey
---------------------	-------------------------	-------------------	---------

Discussion: Bank Balance on

**\*Lindsey will present the budget at the next meeting.**

<b>Agenda item:</b>	Coaches Report	<b>Presenter:</b>	Brian Helton
---------------------	----------------	-------------------	--------------

### Discussion:

Most recently, the weather has been difficult. The coach thanks everyone for their dedication and commitment. Stay the course, the players are learning and growing. 1 Team 1 Dream. \*Please check the coaches messages on Stack Team App. If you are not on the APP it's important that both players and families join as most of the communication is shared out through the app.

### **Coach needs:**

- Breakfast tomorrow, 9/13 (possibly Wednesday) depending on the weather. Cheryl ordered the sandwiches; Michele will pick it up at 7:45, from Salty Bagel and deliver.
- Military Night – 9/23, “Flagnormous” the band was given marches of the armed forces; coach has a call out to Wheelchair for Warriors.
  - o Jay will call the VFW and invite them
  - o **Anyone know anyone who can play Bagpipes?**
- Medical supplies is ordered through Medco being delivered to high school by 9/15. Coach is requesting a trainer table – Cheryl will supply a quote to Lindsey
- Coach will get a quote for Uniforms and Helmets in October for Lindsey to get budget committee approval

<b>Agenda item:</b>	Old Business	<b>Presenter:</b>	
---------------------	--------------	-------------------	--

ACTION ITEMS	Person Responsible	Progress	Notes
JV Liaison – 4 <sup>th</sup> VP position	Jay Longmire	Jay filled this position at the special meeting in late Aug. and hit the ground running	Jay is looking for ways to bridge any separation between JV and Varsity and be a liaison for the JV parents as well as increase JV parent participation.
Player Photos	Coach Helton (Jeff - photographer)	Done	The photographer, Jeff, will frequent the games and take photos – they can be purchased on his website -
Sponsor Banners	Traci	Picked them up from KC on 8/22	Traci, Lindsey, Michele and Martin hung the banners on the field.
Senior Student Banners & Program Booklet	Michele	Program Booklets picked up on 9/8; banners still in progress	Still waiting on Printshop for Senior Banners
Concessions	Martin	Items were order through Pepsi, did not arrive in time – will hold for JV home game on 10/6	This was dropped on Martin last minute and he did an excellent job with recruiting volunteers, cleaning, and stocking the concession stand. *More parent volunteers are needed *Band will run remaining Varsity games
Digital Sign	Coach Helton	Up and running and sponsors like it	Two more locations reached out to sponsor

---



---

<b>Agenda item:</b>	New Business	<b>Presenter:</b>	Open Discussion
---------------------	--------------	-------------------	-----------------

- we discovered a few items not taken care of that have been rectified – Senior Banners, ordered and paid for on 9/8/22 to the Brevard Country School District Print Shop – hoping to have them this coming week (note – Cheerleaders pulled their banners from the batch, wanting different photos; Tony will handle her own order). Cheryl and Coach Henkel created, ordered, and paid for a Senior Banner to be hung on the field
- Outstanding – Calendar Fundraising winners and their prizes (1<sup>st</sup> place received his gaming system). The Peat family will need to pick their date for the Jacksonville Game and let Lindsey know to purchase the tickets.
  - o Will check with Lindsey on obtaining tickets for USF/UCF game on , November 26<sup>th</sup>
  - o Jacksonville Game – will ask the Peat Family for their dates
- Difficulties with volunteers – ideas on how to increase non-participants?
  - o JV players as volunteers?

- Community Service Hours for students? With an Adult Chaperone
- Pre-game event
  - Jay Longmire will take on this challenge
- Coaches show – great way to highlight sponsors, players, coaches – coaches’ platform. We will ask Lojo to MC, Cheryl will look at a current sponsor location to host. Proposed Monday Night.
- A Timeless Barber and VFW submitted emails requesting sponsorship – Traci will follow-up
- Concerns with JV players having to pay to go into games. Coach checked with the school, they said this is a county policy. We will ask the previous sponsor if they are willing to sponsor again or we will seek out other sponsors because we DO NOT want our JV players paying – they are a part of the team.

<b>Agenda item:</b>	Committee Reports	<b>Presenter:</b> <b>Heather</b>	Each Chairperson
---------------------	-------------------	-------------------------------------	------------------

Committee:	Chairperson:	Notes:
<b>Fundraising</b>	Stacy	Banners – reaching out to old sponsors Yard Signs – still waiting on Proof so they are not done yet The Blast – October 4 <sup>th</sup> , will Kick off live with the team, need to confirm location and format. Fan Cloth – closes this Wednesday Florida First Responders – are selling merchandise at the games agreed to pay \$200. Per game (we are still waiting on this). Cheryl will check with this week.
<b>Program Booklet</b>	Michele	Done – on sale now; 30 sold so far. Books will be pulled for seniors, coaches, and Paid Champion Sponsors
<b>Sr. Night</b>	Kristen Wilkers and Stacey Jones	Stacy is working with Yatti to design and print tee-shirts, bio sheet will be handed out and read that night
<b>Banquet</b>	Montanez chair?	12/4 date, Menu by Nov
<b>Food &amp; Servers</b>	Heather	The church will do the JV Game. Looking at Charlie and Jakes to cater the Varsity Game, Buns from Publix. <b>Need Gatorade for both teams (we go through 6-8 cases a game).</b>
<b>Senior Dinner</b>	Cheryl	Dec. 2 <sup>nd</sup> Charlie and Jakes 6:30 already reserved, Senior players and coaches.
<b>Concessions</b>	Martin	Band is covering this coming Friday. We just have one more JV game – 10/6. He talked with Pepsi today and will continue to work with them to assist with Band.

### ***Other Information***

**Observers: None**

**Not in Attendance from Board - Lindsey**

**End: 1st, Jay 2<sup>nd</sup> Heather**

Next Meeting scheduled for October 3rd at 6:30 p.m., location Beef O'Brady's, Satellite Beach.